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UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e« 350 STATE CAPITOL
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AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Health and Human Services Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Paul Ray, Chair
Rep. Ronda Rudd Menlove, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 27, 2009
TIME: 4:10 PM

PLACE: 25 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:
1. HB0101 Assertive Community Mental Health Treatment Pilot Program (C. Moss)

(trv/mda)

2. HB0395 Medical Services Amendments (P. Ray)
3. SB0021S01 grtvgga;nd Local Health Authorities Amendments (D. Stowell)
4. SB0133 (:ngtl“;)e or Neglect of a Disabled Child (J. Valentine)
5. SB0142 ;t)rvi/snsg)sition of a Dead Body (A. Christensen)
6. SB0173 %r%lnésijonal Support Animals and Psychiatric Therapy Animals (M. Dayton)
trv/mda
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. Paul Ray, Chair
Rep. Ronda Rudd Menlove, Vice Chair
Rep. Trisha S. Beck Rep. Phil Riesen Rep. Evan J. Vickers
Rep. Bradley M. Daw Rep. Stephen E. Sandstrom

Committee Analyst: Mark D. Andrews, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Sylvia Newton HHHS0227.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.






